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For you please.
 
Kind regards.
 
 
Rose Mills  | Technical Support Officer 

t: 01954 713033| m 07514921842| e-mail Rose.Mills@greatercambridgeplanning.org
 
https://www.scambs.gov.uk/planning/
https://www.cambridge.gov.uk/planning

https://www.greatercambridgeplanning.org

Greater Cambridge Shared Planning: a strategic partnership between Cambridge City and South Cambridgeshire District
Councils
 
Please note that the Council is currently trialling a four-day week to improve recruitment,
retention and wellbeing. From January my working days are therefore Monday, Tuesday,
Wednesday and Thursday. On my non-working day, you can contact
planning@greatercambridgeplanning.org
 
 
 
 
From: Joshua Carter <josh@splandscapes.co.uk> 
Sent: 27 November 2023 15:06
To: Planning <planning@greatercambridgeplanning.org>
Subject: RE: Application for Works to Trees Protected by a Tree Preservation Order - 1 Bourneys
Manor Close Willingham Cambridgeshire (ref 23/1434/TTPO)
 
Hi Planning,
 
Please see attached a Map of the works to TPO T001.
 
Kind Regards
 
Josh Carter
Arboricultural Manager
S P Landscapes & Tree Contractors Ltd, Arboracre, Elms Road, Red Lodge, Bury St Edmunds, Suffolk, IP28 8TD
Josh@splandscapes.co.uk         Tel: 01638 750186         www.splandscapes.co.uk

 Like us on Facebook         Follow us on Twitter      Follow us on Instagram
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This email and its contents and any files transmitted with it are confidential and may also be legally privileged.  It is intended
solely for the use of the individual to whom it is addressed.  Any views or opinions presented are solely those of the author and
do not necessarily represent those of S P Landscapes & Tree Contractors Ltd.
 
If you are not the intended recipient, do not open any attachment but please notify the author and delete it from your
computer.

 

From: Planning@greatercambridgeplanning.org <Planning@greatercambridgeplanning.org> 
Sent: Monday, November 27, 2023 2:31 PM
To: Joshua Carter <josh@splandscapes.co.uk>
Subject: Application for Works to Trees Protected by a Tree Preservation Order - 1 Bourneys Manor
Close Willingham Cambridgeshire (ref 23/1434/TTPO)
 
Dear Mr Carter

Please find correspondence from Greater Cambridge Shared Planning attached to this email in
relation to the following ap
plication for Works to Trees Protected by a Tree Preservation Order.

Site address: 1 Bourneys Manor Close Willingham Cambridgeshire

Reference: 23/1434/TTPO

Disclaimer

The information contained in this communication from the sender is confidential. It is intended solely for use
by the recipient and others authorized to receive it. If you are not the recipient, you are hereby notified that
any disclosure, copying, distribution or taking action in relation of the contents of this information is strictly
prohibited and may be unlawful.

This email has been scanned for viruses and malware, and may have been automatically archived
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